
 

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen, 

 

 

 

With reference to your consolation of 12 Sept 2019 published on TRC website 

 

( https://trc.gov.jo/DetailsPage/ConsultingDetails?ID=95) 

 

Our proposal to build a solid, transparent, easy to use and sustainable regulation for TRC is as following: 

  

1-    On International level: ongoing coordination with ITU to align the Jordanian FAP (Frequency Allocation Plan) with International 

arrangements 

2-    On Local level: 

a.     Assignment of frequencies, to build a table that has similar format to ERC 70-03 Recommendation; This step 

will simplify the approval work on the customer side and as such lower the communication burden for the 
authority 

b.     Identify licensing of frequency : 

                                               i.     Define general assignment of frequency: no individual license is required as the band is assigned 
globally for all users 

                                             ii.     Define individual licensing of specific brands: if a general assignment is not available or not wanted a 
dedicated individual license may be requested 

c.     Define Type Approval procedure , and labelling requirements (including complete procedure, rules, 
regulations, limits and standards) 

d.     Define Import permission related procedures and documents  

e.     Define External offices roles and related regulations 

  

Notes: From the point No.2 please be aware that we recommend that you have for each point a separate document, i.e. the output 
on Local level will be 5 Documents. 
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